Gallarzo, Wednesday R

From: Garcia, Daniela

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 1:18 PM

To: Gallarzo, Wednesday R

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Phase Il Pre-Rulemaking, 17-AAER-05, Presentation - Results of Invitation to
Participate - Tub Spout Diverters

Attachments: Tub Spout Diverters SoCalGas Talking Points for July 20th CEC Mtg 071917a.docx

From: Garcia, Daniela

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 10:54 AM

To: Kristjansson, Sue <SKristjansson@semprautilities.com>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Phase Il Pre-Rulemaking, 17-AAER-05, Presentation - Results of Invitation to Participate - Tub
Spout Diverters

Sue,

Attached please find the tub spout diverter talking points we will be referencing if needed at the pre-rulemaking.
Please let me know should you have any questions or concerns with the attached.

| have sent the draft to Paul in policy and Carlo in programs for any input as well.

Thank You,

Daniela Garcia

SoCalGas Customer Programs

Project Manager — Building Codes and Appliance Standards
555 W. 5% Street, Los Angeles, CA 90013 | ML: GT19A6
Office: 213-244-4361 | Mobile: 951-847-1022
DGarcia3@semprautilities.com

From: eFiling@ENERGY.CA.GOV [mailto:eFiling@ENERGY.CA.GOV]

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 10:27 AM

To: APPLIANCES@LISTSERVER.ENERGY.CA.GOV

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Phase Il Pre-Rulemaking, 17-AAER-05, Presentation - Results of Invitation to Participate - Tub Spout
Diverters

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION




Dear Subscribers,

The following Document submitted to Docket Number 17-AAER-05 has been published:

e Docket Number: 17-AAER-05
Project Title: Phase II Pre-Rulemaking
TN Number: 220257
Title: Presentation - Results of Invitation to Participate - Tub Spout Diverters
Decription: Presentation for Tub Spout Diverters by Jessica Lopez
Filer: Ryan Nelson
Organization: California Energy Commission
Role: Commission Staff
Submission Date: 7/19/2017 9:45:13 AM
Docketed Date: 7/19/2017
Subject(s):
Submission Type: Document
Page(s): 30
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